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From: James Ponce <jponce@stubbsalderton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:33 PM

To: Todd Gregorian

Cc: Michael Sherman; Jeffrey Gersh; Sandy Seth; Wesley Monroe; Stanley H. Thompson Jr.; Viviana Boero
Hedrick

Subject: In re PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al

** EXTERNAL EMAIL **

Counsel:

Please find below a link and password to a folder containing a load file of PersonalWeb’s production of
documents, Bates numbered PERSONALWEB130044-PERSONALWEB130651.

Link: https://file.stubbsalderton.com:5001/sharing/mTfOkkWSV
password: 75*v&xzuFH3S$4@av
Best,

James Ponce

James Ponce

STUBBS
SA“ ALDERTON & _ - IdPartralegal
MARKILES, LLP jponce@stubbsalderton.com

Stubbs Alderton & Markiles, LLP

15260 Ventura Blvd., 20th Floor

Sherman Oaks, CA 91403 Direct: 818.444.9275
Cell: 818.259.8551

1316 3™ Street Promenade, Suite 107

Santa Monica, CA 90401

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete
the original message.
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